
 
NCP STAKEHOLDERS 

ACOPS http://www.acops.org.uk/ 

AEA Technology http://www.ricardo-aea.com/cms/ 

Braemar Howells http://www.braemarhowells.com/ 

Briggs Marine Environmental 
Services 

http://www.briggsmarine.com/ 

British Marine Federation http://www.britishmarine.co.uk/ 

British Maritime Law Association  http://www.bmla.org.uk/ 

British Ports Association http://www.britishports.org.uk/ 

British Rig Owners Association http://www.broa.org/ 

British Trust for Ornithology (BTO) http://www.bto.org/ 

British Tugowners Association  http://www.britishtug.org/ 

Cabinet Office/ODPM Regional 
Resilience Team 

http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/ 

Centre for Environment, Fisheries 
and Aquaculture Science 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/centre-for-
environment-fisheries-and-aquaculture-science  

Centre for Radiation, Chemical and 
Environmental Hazards 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/emergency-contacts-public-health  

Chamber of Shipping http://www.ukchamberofshipping.com/ 

Chemical Industry Association http://www.cia.org.uk/ 

Convention of Scottish Local 
Authorities 

http://www.cosla.gov.uk/ 

Crown Estate http://www.thecrownestate.co.uk/ 

Department for Business Enterprise 
and Energy Group 

http://www.managenergy.net/actors/3943 

Department for Communities and 
Local Government 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-
communities-and-local-government 

Department for Environment, Food 
and Rural Affairs 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 

Department for Transport https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-
transport 

Department of Agriculture and Rural 
Development 

http://www.dardni.gov.uk/ 

Department of Energy and Climate 
Change (DECC) 

http://www.decc.gov.uk/ 

Emergency Planning Society https://www.the-eps.org/ 

Environment Agency http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 

Environment Agency Wales http://www.environment-
agency.gov.uk/aboutus/organisation/35675.aspx 

European Maritime Safety Agency 
(EMSA) 

http://www.emsa.europa.eu/ 

Food Standards Agency England http://www.food.gov.uk/ 

Food Standards Agency Northern 
Ireland 

http://www.food.gov.uk/northern-ireland/ 

Food Standards Agency Scotland http://www.food.gov.uk/scotland/ 

Food Standards Agency Wales http://www.food.gov.uk/wales/ 

Foreign and Commonwealth Office 
(FCO) 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/foreign-
commonwealth-office  

Health and Safety Executive http://www.hse.gov.uk/ 

Health Protection Scotland http://www.hps.scot.nhs.uk/ 

HM Treasury http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/ 

Home Office http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/ 

Institute of Marine Engineering, http://www.imarest.org/ 
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Science and Technology 

International Association of 
Classification Societies 

http://www.iacs.org.uk/ 

International Association of 
Independent Tanker Owners 

http://www.intertanko.com/ 

International Association of Oil and 
Gas Producers 

http://www.ogp.org.uk/ 

International Fund for Animal 
Welfare 

http://www.ifaw.org/united-kingdom 

International Group of P&I Clubs http://www.igpandi.org/ 

International Maritime Organization http://www.imo.org/en/Pages/Default.aspx  

International Nuclear Services http://www.innuserv.com/ 

International Oil Pollution 
Compensation Fund 

http://www.iopcfunds.org/ 

International Petroleum Industry 
Environmental Conservation 
Association 

http://www.ipieca.org/ 

International Salvage Union http://www.marine-salvage.com/ 

International Spill Accreditation 
Association  

http://www.isaa.org.uk/ 

International Tanker Owners 
Pollution Federation Ltd 

http://www.itopf.co.uk/ 

Isle of Man Coastguard https://www.gov.im/categories/home-and-
neighbourhood/emergency-services/coastguard/  

Isles of Scilly Council http://www.scilly.gov.uk/ 

Joint Nature Conservation 
Committee (JNCC) 

http://jncc.defra.gov.uk/ 

KIMO  http://www.kimointernational.org/UnitedKingdom.aspx 

Local Government Association http://www.local.gov.uk/ 

Marine Accident Investigation 
Branch 

http://www.maib.gov.uk/home/index.cfm 

Marine Conservation Society http://www.mcsuk.org/ 

Marine Management Organisation http://www.marinemanagement.org.uk/ 

Marine Scotland http://www.scotland.gov.uk/About/People/Directorates/marinescotl
and 

Maritime and Coastguard Agency http://www.dft.gov.uk/mca/  

Ministry of Defence (MOD) https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-defence 

Ministry of Justice http://www.justice.gov.uk/ 

National Chemical Emergency 
Centre 

http://the-ncec.com/ 

National Park Authorities http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/ 

National Police Chiefs’ Council http://www.npcc.police.uk/Home.aspx  

National Trust http://www.nationaltrust.org.uk/ 

National Trust Scotland http://www.nts.org.uk/Home/ 

Natural England http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/ 

Natural Resources Wales http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/splash?orig=/  

Nautical Institute http://www.nautinst.org/ 

Nautilus https://www.nautilusint.org/default.aspx 

Northern Ireland Assembly http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/  

Northern Ireland Environment 
Agency 

http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea// 

Northern Lighthouse Board  http://www.nlb.org.uk/ 

Offshore Pollution Liability 
Association Ltd 

http://www.opol.org.uk/ 

Oil and Gas UK http://www.oilandgasuk.co.uk/ 

http://www.iacs.org.uk/
http://www.intertanko.com/
http://www.ogp.org.uk/
http://www.ifaw.org/united-kingdom
http://www.igpandi.org/
http://www.imo.org/en/Pages/Default.aspx
http://www.innuserv.com/
http://www.iopcfunds.org/
http://www.ipieca.org/
http://www.marine-salvage.com/
http://www.isaa.org.uk/
http://www.itopf.co.uk/
https://www.gov.im/categories/home-and-neighbourhood/emergency-services/coastguard/
https://www.gov.im/categories/home-and-neighbourhood/emergency-services/coastguard/
http://www.scilly.gov.uk/
http://jncc.defra.gov.uk/
http://www.kimointernational.org/UnitedKingdom.aspx
http://www.local.gov.uk/
http://www.maib.gov.uk/home/index.cfm
http://www.mcsuk.org/
http://www.marinemanagement.org.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/About/People/Directorates/marinescotland
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/About/People/Directorates/marinescotland
http://www.dft.gov.uk/mca/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-defence
http://www.justice.gov.uk/
http://the-ncec.com/
http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/
http://www.npcc.police.uk/Home.aspx
http://www.nationaltrust.org.uk/
http://www.nts.org.uk/Home/
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/
http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/splash?orig=/
http://www.nautinst.org/
https://www.nautilusint.org/default.aspx
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/
http://www.nlb.org.uk/
http://www.opol.org.uk/
http://www.oilandgasuk.co.uk/


Oil Companies International Marine 
Forum 

http://www.ocimf.com/ 

Oil Spill Response http://www.oilspillresponse.com/ 

Police Scotland http://www.scotland.police.uk/  

Public and Commercial Services 
Union 

http://www.pcs.org.uk/ 

Public Health Agency Northern 
Ireland 

http://www.publichealth.hscni.net/  

Public Health England https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/public-health-
england  

Renewable UK http://www.renewableuk.com/ 

Royal Society for the Prevention of 
Cruelty to Animals (RSPCA) 

http://www.rspca.org.uk/home 

Royal Society for the Protection of 
Birds (RSPB) 

http://www.rspb.org.uk/ 

RPS Energy http://www.rpsgroup.com/Energy.aspx 

Scottish Coastal Forum http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/marine/seamanagement/region
al/Scottish-Coastal-Forum 

Scottish Environmental Protection 
Agency 

http://www.sepa.org.uk/ 

Scottish Executive Enterprise 
Transport 

http://www.spso.org.uk 

Scottish Government http://home.scotland.gov.uk/home  

Scottish Natural Heritage http://www.snh.gov.uk/ 

Scottish Society for the Prevention 
of Cruelty to Animals (SSPCA) 

http://www.scottishspca.org/ 

Secretary of State's Representative 
(SOSREP) 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-
contingency-planncp  

Smit Salvage BV http://www.smit.com/ 

Society of International Gas Tankers 
& Terminal Operators Ltd 

http://www.sigtto.org/ 

State of Guernsey Environment 
Department 

http://www.gov.gg/article/1711/Environment 

States of Jersey http://www.gov.je/Pages/default.aspx 

Svitzer Wijsmuller http://www.svitzer.com/ 

Targe Towing Limited http://www.targetowing.net/ 

The Baltic and International Marine 
Council 

https://www.bimco.org/ 

The Wildlife Trusts http://www.wildlifetrusts.org/ 

Trinity House http://www.trinityhouse.co.uk/ 

UK Chamber of Shipping http://www.ukchamberofshipping.com/ 

UK Harbour Masters Association of 
UK Channel Islands and Isle of Man 

http://www.ukhma.org/ 

UK Hydrographic Office (UKHO) http://www.ukho.gov.uk/Pages/Home.aspx 

UK Major Ports Group http://www.ukmajorports.org.uk/ 

UK Meteorological Office http://www.metoffice.gov.uk/ 

UK Petroleum Industry Association http://www.ukpia.com/home.aspx 

UK Spill Association http://www.ukspill.org/ 

Ulster Society for the Prevention of 
Cruelty to Animals (USPCA) 

http://uspca.co.uk/ 

United Salvage Limited http://unitedsalvage.com/ 

Welsh Assembly http://wales.gov.uk/?skip=1&lang=en 

Welsh Local Government 
Association 

http://www.wlga.gov.uk/ 

Wildlife and Countryside Link http://www.wcl.org.uk/ 
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World Wild Fund for Nature UK 
(WWF) 

http://www.wwf.org.uk/ 

Operators 

Acorn North Sea Ltd  

AGR Drilling Services http://www.agr.com/home 

Alpha Petroleum Resources http://www.alphapetroleum.com/ 

AMEC http://www.amec.com/ 

Apache North Sea Ltd http://www.apachecorp.com/Operations/UK/index.aspx  

BG Group http://www.bg-group.com/Pages/BGHome.aspx 

BHP Billiton Ltd http://www.bhpbilliton.com/home/Pages/default.aspx 

BP Exploration Operating Company 
Ltd 

http://www.bp.com/bodycopyarticle.do?categoryId=1&contentId=7
052055 

Britannia Operator Ltd  

Centrica Energy Upstream http://www.centrica.com/ 

Centrica Storage ltd http://www.centrica-sl.co.uk/ 

Chevron North Sea Ltd http://www.chevron.com/countries/unitedkingdom/ 

CNR International (Uk ) Ltd http://www.cnrl.com/ 

Conoco Phillips (UK) Ltd http://www.conocophillips.co.uk/EN/Pages/index.aspx 

Dana Petroleum plc http://www.dana-petroleum.com/ 

Diamond Offshore Drilling http://www.diamondoffshore.com/ 

DNO UK Ltd http://www.dno.no/ 

Dolphin Drilling Ltd. http://www.dolphindrilling.no/ 

Dong E&P UK Ltd http://www.dongenergy.co.uk/Pages/landing.html 

E.On Ruhrgas http://www.eon-uk.com/about/eonruhrgasuk.aspx 

Eclipse Energy (UK) Ltd  http://www.eclipseenergy.co.uk/ 

Egdon Resources (UK) Ltd http://www.egdon-resources.com/ 

Endeavour Energy UK Ltd http://www.endeavourcorp.com/ 

ENI UK Ltd http://www.eniukgas.co.uk/ 

Enquest Ltd http://www.enquest.com/ 

ENSCO Offshore UK Limited http://www.enscoplc.com/ 

EOG Resources http://www.eogresources.com/home/index.html 

Fairfield Energy Limited http://www.fairfield-energy.com/ 

Fenmar Ltd http://www.fenmar.gi/ 

Future Marine Services http://www.futuremarineservices.com/ 

Gassco AS http://www.gassco.no/wps/wcm/connect/Gassco-
EN/Gassco/Home/ 

GDF Suez E&P Ltd http://www.gdfsuez-energy.co.uk/ 

Hess Ltd http://www.hess.com/default.aspx 

Hurricane Exploration Plc https://www.hurricaneenergy.com/  

Intertek http://www.intertek.com/industrial/energy-water-consultancy/  

Ithaca Energy UK Limited http://www.ithacaenergy.com/ 

KCA DEUTAG Drilling Ltd http://www.kcadeutag.com/ 

Maersk Contractors Ltd http://www.maersk-contractors.com/ 

Maersk Oil North Sea Ltd http://www.maerskoil.com/operations/UK/Pages/the-united-
kingdom.aspx  

Marathon Oil UK Ltd http://www.marathon.com/ 

Mobil North Sea LLC http://www.mobil.co.uk/UK-English-LCW/default.aspx 

Murphy Petroleum UK Ltd http://www.murphyoilcorp.com/ 

Nexen Petroleum UK Ltd http://www.nexeninc.com/ 

Noble Drilling http://www.noblecorp.com/ 

Northern Offshore UK Ltd http://www.northernoffshorelimited.com/ 

Odfjell Drilling (UK) Ltd http://www.odfjelldrilling.com/ 

Perenco UK Ltd http://www.perenco.com/ 

Petro-Canada UK Ltd   http://www.petro-canada.co.uk/ 
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Premier Oil UK ltd http://www.premier-oil.com/premieroil/ 

ROC Oil (UK) Ltd  http://www.rocoil.com.au/ 

Rowan Drilling (UK) Ltd http://www.rowancompanies.com/ 

RWE Dea UK Ltd http://www.rwe.com/web/cms/en/53852/rwe-dea-uk/ 

Serica Energy Plc http://www.serica-energy.com/ 

Shell UK Ltd http://www.shell.co.uk/ 

Statoil (UK) Ltd http://www.statoil.com/en/Pages/default.aspx 

Stena Drilling Ltd http://www.stena-drilling.com/ 

Sterling Resources UK Limited http://www.sterling-resources.com/ 

Talisman Energy UK Ltd http://www.talisman-energy.com/ 

TAQA Bratani Limited http://www.taqaglobal.com/ 

Total E&P UK Plc http://www.uk.total.com/ 

Transocean http://www.deepwater.com/ 

Tullow Oil Plc http://www.tullowoil.com/ 

Valiant Petroleum Plc http://www.valiant-petroleum.com/ 

Venture Nederland BV http://www.hollandventure.com/ 

Wintershall E&P Ltd http://www.wintershall.com/en/company/company-
profile/exploration-and-production.html 

Wintershall Nederlands http://www.wintershall.com/en/worldwide/netherlands.html 

Xcite Energy http://www.xcite-energy.com/ 

Local Authorities  

Aberdeen City Council http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/home/home.asp 

Aberdeenshire Council http://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/ 

Adur District Council http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ 

Allerdale Borough Council http://www.allerdale.gov.uk/ 

Angus Council http://www.angus.gov.uk/ 

Argyll & Bute Council http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/ 

Arun District Council http://www.arun.gov.uk/main.cfm 

Babergh District Council http://www.babergh.gov.uk/ 

Barrow-In-Furness Borough Council http://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/ 

Blackpool Borough Council http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/ 

Boston Borough Council http://www.boston.gov.uk/ 

Bournemouth Borough Council http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/HomePage.aspx 

Bridgend County Borough Council http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/ 

Brighton & Hove City Council http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/ 

Bristol City Council http://www.bristol.gov.uk/ 

Broadland District Council http://www.broadland.gov.uk/ 

Cambridgeshire County Council http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ 

Canterbury City Council https://www.canterbury.gov.uk/  

Cardiff Council http://www.cardiff.gov.uk/splashpage.htm 

Carmarthenshire County Council http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/english/Pages/home.aspx 

Castle Point Borough Council http://www.castlepoint.gov.uk/main.cfm 

Ceredigion County Council http://www.ceredigion.gov.uk/ 

Cheshire Joint Emergency Planning 
Team 

http://www.cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=88
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Chichester District Council http://www.chichester.gov.uk/ 

Christchurch Borough Council http://www.dorsetforyou.com/Christchurch 

Clackmannanshire Council http://www.clacksweb.org.uk/ 

Cleveland Emergency Planning Unit http://www.clevelandemergencyplanning.info/ 

Colchester Borough Council http://www.colchester.gov.uk/home 

Conwy County Borough Council http://www.conwy.gov.uk/ 

Copeland Borough Council http://www.copeland.gov.uk/ 

Cornwall Council http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/ 

County Durham & Darlington Civil https://www.durham.police.uk/Information-and-
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Contingencies Forum advice/Pages/Local-Resilience-Forum.aspx 

Cumbria County Council http://www.cumbria.gov.uk/ 

Dartford Borough Council http://www.dartford.gov.uk/ 

Denbighshire County Council http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/ 

Devon County Council http://www.devon.gov.uk/ 

Dorset County Council http://www.dorsetforyou.com/county 

Dover District Council http://www.dover.gov.uk/ 

Dumfries & Galloway Council http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/ 

Dundee City Council http://www.dundeecity.gov.uk/ 

East Devon District Council http://www.eastdevon.gov.uk/ 

East Lindsey District Council http://www.e-lindsey.gov.uk/ 

East Lothian Council http://www.eastlothian.gov.uk/ 

East Riding of Yorkshire Council http://www2.eastriding.gov.uk/ 

East Sussex County Council http://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/default.htm 

Eastbourne Borough Council http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/ 

Eastleigh Borough Council http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/ 

Edinburgh City Council http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/ 

Essex County Council http://www.essex.gov.uk/Pages/Default.aspx 

Exeter City Council http://www.exeter.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=10126 

Falkirk Council http://www.falkirk.gov.uk/ 

Fareham Borough Council https://www.fareham.gov.uk/ 

Fenland District Council http://www.fenland.gov.uk/home 

Fife Council http://www.fife.gov.uk/ 

Flintshire County Council http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/ 

Forest of Dean District Council http://www.fdean.gov.uk/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=5280 

Fylde Borough Council http://www.fylde.gov.uk/ 

Gateshead Council http://www.gateshead.gov.uk/ 

Glasgow City Council http://www.glasgow.gov.uk/ 

Gloucestershire County Council http://www.gloucestershire.gov.uk/resident 

Gosport Borough Council http://www.gosport.gov.uk/# 

Gravesham Borough Council http://www.gravesham.gov.uk/ 

Great Yarmouth Borough Council http://www.great-yarmouth.gov.uk/ 

Gwynedd Council http://www.gwynedd.gov.uk/dewis_iaith.asp?p=1&c=1 

Halton Borough Council http://www3.halton.gov.uk/ 

Hampshire County Council http://www.hants.gov.uk/ 

Hartlepool Borough Council http://www.hartlepool.gov.uk/ 

Hastings Borough Council http://www.hastings.gov.uk/ 

Havant Borough Council http://www.havant.gov.uk/ 

Highland Council http://www.highland.gov.uk/ 

Hull County Council http://www.hullcc.gov.uk/portal/page?_pageid=221,1,221_685634
&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL 

Inverclyde Council http://www.inverclyde.gov.uk/ 

Ipswich Borough Council https://www.ipswich.gov.uk/  

Isle of Anglesey County Council http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/ 

Isle of Man Coastguard Head Office http://www.gov.im/ 

Isle of Wight Council http://www.iwight.com/homepage/ 

Kent County Council http://www.kent.gov.uk/ 

Lancashire County Council http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/home/2010/classic/index.asp 

Lancaster City Council http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/ 

Lewes District Council http://www.lewes.gov.uk/ 

Lincolnshire County Council http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/ 

Liverpool City Council http://www.liverpool.gov.uk/ 

Medway Council http://www.medway.gov.uk/ 

Midlothian Council http://www.midlothian.gov.uk/ 
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Monmouthshire Emergency 
Planning 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/emergencies/ 

Moray Council http://www.moray.gov.uk/ 

Neath Port Talbot County Borough 
Council 

http://www.npt.gov.uk/  

New Forest District Council http://www.newforest.gov.uk/index.cfm?articleid=1&CFID=188916
65&CFTOKEN=75891167 

Newcastle City Council http://www.newcastle.gov.uk/  

Newport City Council http://www.newport.gov.uk/_dc/index.cfm 

Norfolk County Council http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/ 

North Devon Council http://www.northdevon.gov.uk/ 

North Lincolnshire Council http://www.northlincs.gov.uk/ 

North Norfolk District Council http://www.northnorfolk.org/ 

North Somerset Council http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/ 

North Yorkshire County Council http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/ 

Northumberland County Council http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/ 

Northumberland Fire & Rescue 
Service Headquarters 

http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=1304 

Orkney Islands Council http://www.orkney.gov.uk/ 

Pembrokeshire County Council http://www.pembrokeshire.gov.uk/ 

Perth & Kinross Council http://www.pkc.gov.uk/ 

Plymouth City Council http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/ 

Poole Borough Council http://www.poole.gov.uk/ 

Portsmouth City Council http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ 

Preston City Council http://www.preston.gov.uk/ 

Purbeck District Council http://www.dorsetforyou.com/purbeck 

Renfrewshire Council http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk/webcontent/home/ 

Rochford District Council http://www.rochford.gov.uk/ 

Rother District Council http://www.rother.gov.uk/ 

Scarborough Borough Council http://www.scarborough.gov.uk/ 

Scottish Borders Council http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/ 

Sedgemoor District Council http://www.sedgemoor.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=5540 

Sefton Emergency Co-ordination 
Centre 

http://www.sefton.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=4742 

Shepway District Council http://www.shepway.gov.uk/ 

Shetland Islands Council http://www.shetland.gov.uk/ 

Somerset County Council http://www.somerset.gov.uk/irj/public 

South Ayrshire Council http://www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk/ 

South Gloucestershire Council http://www.southglos.gov.uk/Pages/Core%20Pages/default.aspx 

South Hams http://www.southhams.gov.uk/ 

South Holland District Council http://www.sholland.gov.uk/ 

South Ribble Borough Council http://www.southribble.gov.uk/ 

Southampton City Council http://www.southampton.gov.uk/ 

Southend-On-Sea Borough Council http://www.southend.gov.uk/ 

State of Guernsey Environment 
Department 

http://www.gov.gg/article/1711/Environment 

State of Jersey Harbours http://www.portofjersey.je/Pages/governance.aspx 

Stirling Council http://www.stirling.gov.uk/ 

Stroud District Council http://www.stroud.gov.uk/ 

Suffolk Joint Emergency Planning 
Unit, Suffolk Coastal District Council 

http://www.suffolkcoastal.gov.uk/yourdistrict/emergencyplanning/ 

Suffolk County Council http://www.suffolk.gov.uk/ 

Swale Borough Council http://www.swale.gov.uk/ 

Swansea http://www.swansea.gov.uk/council  

Teignbridge District Council http://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=881 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/emergencies/
http://www.moray.gov.uk/
http://www.npt.gov.uk/
http://www.newforest.gov.uk/index.cfm?articleid=1&CFID=18891665&CFTOKEN=75891167
http://www.newforest.gov.uk/index.cfm?articleid=1&CFID=18891665&CFTOKEN=75891167
http://www.newcastle.gov.uk/
http://www.newport.gov.uk/_dc/index.cfm
http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/
http://www.northdevon.gov.uk/
http://www.northlincs.gov.uk/
http://www.northnorfolk.org/
http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/
http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/
http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/
http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=1304
http://www.orkney.gov.uk/
http://www.pembrokeshire.gov.uk/
http://www.pkc.gov.uk/
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/
http://www.poole.gov.uk/
http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/
http://www.preston.gov.uk/
http://www.dorsetforyou.com/purbeck
http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk/webcontent/home/
http://www.rochford.gov.uk/
http://www.rother.gov.uk/
http://www.scarborough.gov.uk/
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/
http://www.sedgemoor.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=5540
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=4742
http://www.shepway.gov.uk/
http://www.shetland.gov.uk/
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/irj/public
http://www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk/
http://www.southglos.gov.uk/Pages/Core%20Pages/default.aspx
http://www.southhams.gov.uk/
http://www.sholland.gov.uk/
http://www.southribble.gov.uk/
http://www.southampton.gov.uk/
http://www.southend.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.gg/article/1711/Environment
http://www.portofjersey.je/Pages/governance.aspx
http://www.stirling.gov.uk/
http://www.stroud.gov.uk/
http://www.suffolkcoastal.gov.uk/yourdistrict/emergencyplanning/
http://www.suffolk.gov.uk/
http://www.swale.gov.uk/
http://www.swansea.gov.uk/council
http://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=881


Tendring District Council http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/ 

Thanet District Council http://www.thanet.gov.uk/ 

The Borough Council of Kings Lynn 
& West Norfolk 

http://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/ 

Thurrock Council http://www.thurrock.gov.uk/ 

Torbay Council http://www.torbay.gov.uk/ 

Torridge District Council http://www.torridge.gov.uk/article/12059/Residents  

Vale of Glamorgan Council http://www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk/ 

Warrington Borough Council http://www.warrington.gov.uk/ 

Waveney District Council http://www.waveney.gov.uk/ 

Wealden District Council http://www.wealden.gov.uk/ 

Welsh Assembly Government http://wales.gov.uk/?lang=en 

West Dorset District Council http://www.dorsetforyou.com/west 

West Dunbartonshire Council http://www.west-dunbarton.gov.uk/ 

West Lancashire District Council http://www.westlancs.gov.uk/ 

West Lothian Council http://www.westlothian.gov.uk/ 

West Somerset District Council http://www.westsomersetonline.gov.uk/Home.aspx 

West Sussex County Council http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/ 

Western Isles Council http://www.cne-siar.gov.uk/ 

Weymouth & Portland Borough 
Council 

http://www.dorsetforyou.com/weymouthandportland 

Wirral Council https://www.wirral.gov.uk/ 

Worthing Borough Council http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ 

Wyre Borough Council http://www.wyre.gov.uk/site/ 

Ports and Harbours 

Aberdeen Harbour Board http://www.aberdeen-harbour.co.uk/ 

ABP Ayr   http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Ayr/ 

ABP Barrow in Furness http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Barrow
/ 

ABP Fleetwood http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Fleetw
ood/ 

ABP Garston http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Garsto
n/ 

ABP Grimsby http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Grimsby_Immingham/Gri
msby/ 

ABP Immingham http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Grimsby_Immingham/Im
mingham/ 

ABP Ipswich http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Ipswich
/ 

ABP Kings Lynn http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Kings_
Lynn/ 

ABP Lowestoft http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Lowest
oft/ 

ABP Port Of Goole http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Hull_Goole/Goole/ 

ABP Port Of Hull http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Hull_Goole/ 

ABP Southampton http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Southampton/ 

ABP Troon http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Troon/ 

Alexandra Docks, Newport http://www.newportharbourcommissioners.org.uk/dock_history.ht
m 

Arbroath Harbour http://www.angus.gov.uk/info/20321/arbroath_harbour  

Bangor Marina http://www.quaymarinas.com/Marinas/BangorMarina/ 

Beatrice Complex   

Beaulieu River http://www.beaulieuriver.co.uk/ 

Belfast Harbour Commissioners https://www.belfast-harbour.co.uk/interactive-harbour 

Benbecula Harbour Authority  
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Berwick-upon-Tweed Harbour 
Commission 

http://www.portofberwick.co.uk/ 

Bideford Harbour http://www.torridge.gov.uk/article/14621/Pilotage-and-Harbour 

Blyth Harbour Commissioners http://www.portofblyth.co.uk/ 

BP Exploration Operating Co Ltd 
(Sullom Voe Terminal) 

http://www.shetland.gov.uk/ports/oilterminal/ 

Braefoot Marine Terminal http://www.shell.co.uk/business-customers/upstream-oil-and-gas-
infrastructure/segal-system.html  

Bridgewater Harbour Authority http://www.sedgemoor.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6021 

Bridlington Harbour Commissioners http://www.bridlingtonharbour.com/ 

Brightlingsea Harbour 
Commissioners 

http://www.brightlingseaharbour.org/ 

Brighton Marina http://www.premiermarinas.com/pages/brighton_marina_east_sus
sex 

Bristol City Docks http://www.bristol.gov.uk/page/transport-and-streets/ports-and-
harbours  

British Waterways http://www.britishwaterways.co.uk/ 

British Waterways (West India & 
Millwall Docks) 

http://www.britishwaterways.co.uk/ 

British Waterways North East http://www.britishwaterways.co.uk/ 

Broads Authority http://www.broads-authority.gov.uk/boating 

Buckie Harbour Authority http://www.moray.gov.uk/moray_standard/page_74453.html 

Burghead Harbour http://www.moray.gov.uk/moray_standard/page_74453.html 

Caledonian MacBrayne Ltd http://www.calmac.co.uk/ 

Cemex UK Materials http://www.cemex.co.uk/ 

Chichester Harbour Conservancy http://www.conservancy.co.uk/ 

Cloghan Point http://www.aes.com/about-us/overview/default.aspx  

Clydeport Ltd (Corpach 
(Clydeboyd)) 

http://www.clydeport.co.uk/ 

Clydeport Operations Ltd http://www.clydeport.co.uk/ 

Coleraine Harbour Commissioners http://www.coleraineharbour.com/ 

Cowes Harbour Authority http://www.cowesharbourcommission.co.uk/ 

Cromarty Firth Port Authority http://www.cfpa.co.uk/ 

Crouch Harbour Authority http://crouchharbour.org.uk/ 

Dart Harbour & Navigation Authority http://www.dartharbour.org/ 

Dover Harbour Board http://www.doverport.co.uk/ 

Esso Southampton  http://www.exxonmobil.co.uk/UK-English/default.aspx 

Exchem Defence Systems http://www.epc-groupe.co.uk/ 

Fairlie Quay Marina http://www.fairliequay.co.uk/ 

Falmouth Bay and Estuaries  http://www.falmouthport.co.uk/ 

Finnart Ocean Terminal   http://www.ports.org.uk/port.asp?id=766 

Folkestone Harbour Company Ltd http://www.folkestoneharbour.com/pages/home.html 

Fort William Underwater Centre http://www.theunderwatercentre.co.uk/ 

Forth Ports plc http://www.forthports.co.uk/ports/ 

Fowey Harbour Commission http://www.foweyharbour.co.uk/ 

Fraserburgh Harbour 
Commissioners 

http://www.fraserburgh-harbour.co.uk/ 

Gairloch Harbour Authority http://www.highland.gov.uk/info/1/business_and_trade/102/harbo
urs/2 

Gills Bay Harbour Authority http://www.gillsharbour.com/ 

Girvan Port Authority http://www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk/local-plan/ 

Glasson Docks Authority http://www.glassondock.co.uk/ 

Glensanda Quarry Operations http://www.ports.org.uk/port.asp?id=418 

Gloucester Harbour Trustees http://www.gloucesterharbourtrustees.org.uk/ 

Grangemouth Port Authority http://www.forthports.co.uk/ports/ 
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Great Yarmouth Port Co Ltd http://www.eastportuk.co.uk/ 

Harwich Haven Authority http://www.hha.co.uk/ 

Harwich International Port Ltd http://www.harwich.co.uk/ 

Heysham Port Authority http://www.portofheysham.com/ 

HM Naval Base Clyde http://www.royalnavy.mod.uk/The-Fleet/Naval-Bases/Clyde 

Holyhead Port Authority http://www.holyheadport.com/ 

Hound Point Terminal http://ports.com/united-kingdom/hound-point-terminal/  

Humber Sea Terminal http://www.humber.com/Estuary_Information/Estuary_Photos/Hu
mber_Sea_terminal/ 

Ilfracombe Harbour Authority http://www.northdevon.gov.uk/index/lgcl_transport_and_streets/lg
cl_ports_and_harbours.htm 

Inverness Harbour Trust http://portofinverness.co.uk/ 

Kings Lynn Conservancy Board http://www.portauthoritykingslynn.fsnet.co.uk/ 

Langstone Harbour Board http://www.langstoneharbour.org.uk/ 

Larne Harbour Authority http://www.portoflarne.co.uk/ 

Leith Port Authority http://www.forthports.co.uk/ports/ 

Lerwick Port Authority http://www.lerwick-harbour.co.uk/ 

Littlehampton Harbour Board http://www.littlehampton.org.uk/ 

Loch Carnan – Scottish Fuels 
(South Uist) 

http://www.scottishfuels.co.uk/ 

Lochinver Harbour Authority http://www.highland.gov.uk/info/1/business_and_trade/102/harbo
urs/6 

Londonderry Port Commissioners http://www.londonderryport.com/ 

Lymington Harbour Commissioners http://www.lymingtonharbour.co.uk/ 

Macduff Harbour Authority https://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/roads-and-
travel/harbours/macduff-harbour/   

Mallaig Harbour Authority http://www.mallaig-harbour.com/ 

Manchester Ship Canal Company http://www.shipcanal.co.uk/manchester-ship-canal/ 

Maryport Harbour Authority http://www.maryportharbour.com/ 

Medway Ports Authority http://www.medwayports.com/ 

Mersey Docks & Harbour Co. http://www.merseydocks.co.uk/ 

Milford Haven Port Authority http://www.mhpa.co.uk/ 

Montrose Port Authority http://www.montroseport.co.uk/ 

Neath Harbour Commissioners http://www.britishports.org.uk/our-members/neath-harbour-
commissioners 

Newhaven Port and Properties Ltd http://www.newhavenportauthority.co.uk/ 

Newlyn Harbour Commissioners http://www.newlynharbourcommissioners.com/ 

North Sunderland Harbour 
Commissioners 

http://www.seahousesmc.org.uk/harbour.html 

Orkney Harbour Authority http://www.orkneyharbours.com/ 

Padstow Harbour Commissioners http://www.padstow-harbour.co.uk/ 

Penzance Harbour Authority http://www.penzance.co.uk/descrip/index.htm?harbour.htm~main
_pz 

Perth & Kinross Harbour Authority http://www.pkc.gov.uk/harbour  

Peterhead Port Authority http://www.peterheadport.co.uk/ 

Plymouth & Tamar Estuaries http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/tecf/ 

Port Of Boston Ltd http://www.portofboston.co.uk/ 

Port of Dundee Ltd https://forthports.co.uk/dundee/ 

Port Of Felixstowe Ltd http://www.portoffelixstowe.co.uk/ 

Port Of London Authority http://www.pla.co.uk/ 

Port of Mostyn Ltd http://www.portofmostyn.co.uk/ 

Port of Rosyth https://forthports.co.uk/rosyth/ 

Port Of Sunderland Authority http://www.portofsunderland.org.uk/ 

Port Of Tilbury Ltd https://forthports.co.uk/tilbury-london/ 

Port Of Tyne Authority http://www.portoftyne.co.uk/home/ 
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Port of Workington Authority http://www.portofworkington.co.uk/ 

Portland Port Ltd http://www.portland-port.co.uk/ 

Portree Harbour Authority http://www.highland.gov.uk/info/1/business_and_trade/102/harbo
urs/8 

Pwllheli Port Authority http://hafanpwllheli.co.uk/cms/ 

Queens Harbour Master Portsmouth http://www.qhm.mod.uk/portsmouth/ 

Ramsgate Harbour Authority http://www.portoframsgate.co.uk/welcome_to_the_marina.aspx 

River Hamble Harbour Authority http://www3.hants.gov.uk/hambleharbour.htm 

Royal Docks Management Authority 
Ltd (RoDMA) 

http://www.rodma.co.uk/ 

Rye Harbour Authority http://www.environment-
agency.gov.uk/homeandleisure/recreation/130923.aspx 

Scrabster Harbour Trust http://www.scrabster.co.uk/ 

Seaham Harbour Dock Company http://www.portofboston.co.uk/ 

Seaport Marina  https://www.scottishcanals.co.uk/  

Shoreham Port Authority http://www.shoreham-port.co.uk/Home 

Silloth Port Authority http://www.abports.co.uk/Our_Locations/Short_Sea_Ports/Silloth/ 

Sovereign Harbour Trust http://www.sovereignharbourtrust.co.uk/ 

St Margaret’s Hope Pier Trustees http://www.orkneycommunities.co.uk/SMHPIERTRUST/ 

Stena Line Ports http://www.stenaline.co.uk/ferry/ 

Stornoway Port Authority http://www.stornoway-portauthority.com/ 

Sullom Voe Harbour Authority http://www.shetland.gov.uk/ports/sullomvoe/ 

Tamar Estuaries Consultative 
Forum 

http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/tecf/ 

PD Teesport (Prestige Acquisitions 
Limited) 

http://www.pdports.co.uk/ 

Teignmouth Harbour 
Commissioners 

http://teignmouthharbour.com/about-us 

Tetney Oil Terminal Port Authority http://www.port-directory.com/tetney-terminal/port/4352 

Torquay Harbour Authority http://www.tor-bay-
harbour.co.uk/index/yourservices/harbours/torquayharbour.htm 

Truro Port Authority http://www.portoftruro.co.uk/ 

Ullapool Harbour Trustees http://www.ullapool-harbour.co.uk/ 

Warkworth Harbour Commissioners http://www.northumberlandcam.com/amble.htm 

Warrenpoint Harbour Authority http://www.warrenpointharbour.co.uk/ 

Wells Harbour Commissioners http://www.wellsharbour.co.uk/ 

Western Islands Council http://www.cne-siar.gov.uk/ 

Weymouth Harbour Authority http://harbour.weymouth.gov.uk/ 

Whitby Port Authority http://www.harbourguides.com/harbours.php/Whitby 

Whitstable Harbour authority http://whitstableharbour.org/ 

Wick Harbour Trust http://www.wickharbour.co.uk/ 
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